From: Overton Adrian: H&F

Sent: 16 December 2021 13:24

To: Dimitriou Maria: H&F

Cc: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F; White Lisa: H&F; Henry Kandis: H&F; Cardwell Kris J
- AW-CU; Love Doug: H&F

Subject: Fulham Cabin Convenience Store, 51 Fulham Broadway - Licensing
representation

Hi Maria,

| have been trying to contact the applicant for this case to see if they would be willing
to amend their operating schedule to include a number of conditions (please see
below). At this stage | have not had a reply to my email so | would like to make to
formal representation to this application in relation to the following licensing
objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e The prevention of public nuisance
e The protection of children from harm

There has been a history of non-compliance at this premises (breaches of conditions
and failed test purchases) dating back to 2018 which most recently culminated in the
licence being revoked on appeal at Westminster Magistrates Court. | therefore think

that any decision on this new licence should be made by a licensing sub-committee,

notwithstanding any future agreement on conditions.

| will send over further information in relation to my representation in due course but
wanted to register an initial representation from the licensing service in the first
instance.

Regards

Adrian Overton

Licensing Policy & Enforcement Manager
Licensing

The Environment Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council



From: Overton Adrian: H&F

Sent: 14 December 2021 18:50

To: shan

Cc: Perez-Trillo Cristina: H&F; Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU; Henry Kandis: H&F;
Licensing HF: H&F; Love Doug: H&F

Subject: Fulham Cabin Convenience Store, 51 Fulham Broadway - Licensing
representation

Dear Mr Panchal / Shan,

Further to our meeting on the 3@ December | have included a list of conditions below
that the licensing service would like to see attached to any new licence granted. At
this stage we would like to register our representation to your application but will
consider this position if these conditions can be agreed as a formal amendment to
your operating schedule.

Please note that the list below is inclusive of conditions already suggested by the
Police and the Council’s Trading Standards team.

Regards

Adrian Overton

Licensing Policy & Enforcement Manager
Licensing

The Environment Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council

1. High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times
that the premises are open for licensable activities or customers are on the
premises and;

« shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working
properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these
checks, showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be
kept and made available to the Police or authorised Council officers on
request.

« atleast one camera will show a close-up of the entrance/entrances to
the premises, to capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering.

« shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where
licensable activities take place.

o recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping.

« footage shall be provided free of charge to the Police or authorised
Council officer within 24 hours of a request.

o a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff
member will be able to show Police or authorised officers of the
Licensing Authority recent data footage with the minimum of delay



when requested. This data or footage reproduction shall be almost
instantaneous.

. Appropriate signage shall be displayed in prominent positions, informing
customers they are being recorded on CCTV.

. The premises license holder shall not permit Mrs Nageswary
Shanmugaratnah, Mr Suganthan Sinnathurai or Mr Thayalam Ratnam to be
employed by the business, involved in the management of licensable activities
at the premises, or allowed onto the premises other than as a customer.

. No single cans or bottles of beer or cider shall be sold.

. All alcoholic drinks shall be clearly labelled or marked with the name of the
premises.

. Strong beer, lager, cider or stout above 5.5% ABYV shall not be displayed or
sold.

. On any day that Chelsea Football Club are playing a home fixture, on any day
that Chelsea Football Club play in any Cup Final, including European Cup
Finals and on any day that a Chelsea Football Club Victory Parade takes
place, the premises shall stop the sale of alcohol three hours before the
advertised kick off time until two hours after the match has been completed.
During this time frame, all alcohol shall be locked behind shutters and not
displayed.

. A notice shall be prominently displayed at the exit from the premises asking
patrons to dispose of any litter in waste bins.

. A responsible member of staff shall carry out proactive litter patrols outside
the premises at least twice throughout the premises’ opening hours and
specifically at the end of trading hours to ensure that there is no litter
associated with the premises in the immediate vicinity and any such litter
found shall be collected and returned to the premises for disposal with the
premises’ normal waste / refuse collection.

10. A written record of proactive external litter patrols shall be kept for a minimum

of 31 days from the date of the last entry in the record and this record shall be
available for inspection on request by authorised officers of the Licensing
Authority at all times the premises are open.

11. A notice shall be prominently displayed at the exit from the premises asking

patrons not to loiter immediately outside the premises and to respect the
neighbours when moving away.

12.The Licence Holder shall require staff to note any refusals in a refusals log.

The refusals log shall record the date and time of the refusal; the name of the
staff member refusing; and the reason for refusal. It must be checked and
signed monthly by the designated premises supervisor. The refusals log shall



be made available for inspection upon request by the Licensing Team, Police
or Trading Standards.

13.0Only alcoholic drinks which are detailed on headed paper invoices shall be
purchased or accepted as part of a 'free’ offer. Invoices for all alcoholic goods
on the premises shall be made available to officers of the council, police or
HMRC upon request.

14.The Licensee shall adopt 'Challenge 25, the Retail of Alcohol Standards
Group's advise for off-licences, and promote it through the prominent display
of posters.

15.The licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before serving
alcohol or other age restricted goods to customers they believe to be less that
25, staff ask to see accredited proof of age: that is, proof of age cards carrying
the 'PASS' logo (and no others), a Passport, or UK Driving Licence bearing
the photograph and date of birth of the customer.

16.The Licensee shall report to Trading Standards any instance of a caller to the
shop attempting to sell alcohol or tobacco products within 24 hours.

17. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive relevant training before
making any unsupervised sales. The training shall include:

e the Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives and offences
committed under the Act;

e the conditions of the Premises Licence;

e the sale of age-restricted products.

This training will be refreshed at least every six months. Staff shall sign to confirm
that they have received and understood the training. Written records of this
training shall be retained and made available to the Police or authorised officers
of the Licensing Authority upon request.

18. Age-restricted products training shall cover the following steps: the
assessment of age; how and when to challenge for proof of age; acceptable
proof of age and how to check; and recording refusals.

19. A daily incident log (electric or paper based) shall be kept at the Premises and
made available on request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police
or the Fire Service which shall record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejection of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.



The incident record shall be kept on the premises and be available for inspection by
the Police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority at all times the premises is
open.

20. Signs shall be prominently displayed at the exit from the premises asking
customers to leave quietly.



